Tourist Information Centre





Tourist Information Centre

Tourist Information Centre (1850), former Pollice Office and Watchhouse

Location

Cliff Street PORTLAND, GLENELG SHIRE

Municipality

GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO37

Heritage Listing

Glenelg Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The former Police Office and Watchhouse was erected in 1850 by the Public Works Department. Additions were made to the rear in 1877. The simply composed bluestone structure has been substantially altered with new windows and a porch to the front elevation. It is an essential feature of the Public Buildings Reserve Precinct. (Refer photograph overleaf).

Heritage Study/Consultant Glenelg - Portland Urban Conservation Study, Wilson Sayer P/L, 1981;

Other Names Fmr Watch House,

Hermes Number 113141

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/